5/11/2018 Nunavut Water Board Mail - Fwd: COMMERCIAL LEASE — RECLAMATION SECURITY NOTICE OF DEFAULT
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Fwd: COMMERCIAL LEASE - RECLAMATION SECURITY NOTICE OF DEFAULT

Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, May 11, 2018 at 1:47 PM
To: Stephen Williamson Bathory <SWBathory@gqia.ca>

Cc: William Napier <william.napier@baffinland.com>, "stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca" <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>,
Christopher Murray <christopher.murray@baffinland.com>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon Stephen,
Thank you for the clarification. The deadline is now set as May 17, 2018.

Regards,
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On Fri, May 11, 2018 at 1:29 PM, Stephen Williamson Bathory <SWBathory@qia.ca> wrote:

Hello,

In response to a request for an update from the NWB, the notice of default issued by QIA (see attached) requires
Baffinland to address the posting of financial security within 15 business days. The deadline for posting security is May

17t 2018.

QIA will provide the NWB an update on the status of security not later than May 17t 2018.

Regards, Stephen.

From: Stephen Williamson Bathory
Sent: April 26, 2018 8:49 AM
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To: 'William Napier' <william.napier@baffinland.com>
Cc: 'stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca' <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: COMMERCIAL LEASE — RECLAMATION SECURITY NOTICE OF DEFAULT

Hello Mr. Napier,

Please find attached a letter pertaining to 2018 financial security.

Regards, Stephen.
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Stephen Williamson Bathory / Director of Major Projects
swbathory@gqia.ca / 867.975.8418
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WARNING: The information contained in this e-mail communication is confidential and intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify us at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this communication and any copy immediately.
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